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From: IWF Secretariat 
To: IWF Executive Board 
Sent: Friday, 2 February 2024 12:00:46 
Subject: Re: Voting Circular (7): 1. IWF Special Congress, 2. Nationality Change Anti-Doping Rules - RESULTS OF THE VOTES 
 
IWF Executive Board 
 
Dear Respected Members of the Board, 
 
This is to kindly to inform you about the results of the motion stated below as sent to You on 30-12-2024 for your kind approval, 
disapproval or abstention: 
 
MOTION 1: 
To convene a Special Congress in accordance with Article 15 of the IWF Constitution to take place in Phuket, Thailand, on 30 March 
2024 to discuss the qualification systems of athletes for the next Olympic cycles (Dakar 2026 Youth Olympic Games, Los Angeles 2028 
Olympic Games) 
  
MOTION 2: 
To approve the request by the Weightlifting Federation of Bulgaria and allow the athlete Silviya ANGELOVA (AZE/BUL, D.o.B. 22.6.1982) to 
represent the Weightlifting Federation of Bulgaria in IWF Events in accordance with Article 7 of the IWF Policy on Eligibility to Represent 
a MF in IWF Events without the need for any waiting period to be observed. 
  
Results of the Votes: 
 
Motion 1 

• Out of 27 (twenty-seven) IWF EB members 24 (twenty-four) EB members cast their vote until the deadline. 

• 24 (twenty-four) votes cast in favour of Motion-1 specified above - i.e. voting YES. 
According to the aforesaid - considering the votes received until the set deadline - Motion-1 has been APPROVED by the IWF Executive Board. 
 
Motion 2 

• Out of 27 (twenty-seven) IWF EB members 24 (twenty-four) EB members cast their vote until the deadline. 

• 23 (twenty-three) votes cast in favour of Motion-2 specified above - i.e. voting YES with 1 (one) abstention. 
According to the aforesaid - considering the votes received until the set deadline - Motion-2 has been APPROVED by the IWF Executive Board. 
 
 
Best regards,  
IWF Secretariat 
 

 
From: IWF Secretariat 
To: IWF Executive Board 
Sent: Monday, 11 March, 2024 12:11:23 
Subject: Re: Voting Circular (8) - Declaration Form for Minor Athletes from AIN - RESULTS OF THE VOTES 
 
IWF Executive Board 
 
Dear Respected Members of the Board, 
 
This is to kindly to inform you about the results of the motion stated below as sent to You on 05 March 2024 for your kind approval, disapproval or 
abstention: 
 
MOTION: 
 
To approve the updated version of the "Athletes Declaration & Undertaking Form" in accordance with the Policy concerning Participation 
of Russian and Belarusian Athletes to IWF Competitions, intended for minor athletes.  
 
Result of the Votes: 
 
Motion  

• Out of 27 (twenty-seven) IWF EB members 22 (twenty-two) EB members cast their vote until the deadline. 

• 22 (twenty-two) votes cast in favour of the Motion specified above - i.e. voting YES. 
According to the aforesaid - considering the votes received until the set deadline - the Motion has been APPROVED by the IWF Executive Board. 
 
 
Best regards,  
IWF Secretariat 
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From: IWF Secretariat 
To: IWF Executive Board 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2024 11:32:12 
Subject: Re: Voting Circular (9) - Nationality Change Request | (Gina McMonagle) - RESULTS OF THE VOTES 
 
 
IWF EXECUTIVE BOARD 
  
Dear Respected Members of the Board, 
 
This is to kindly to inform you about the results of the motion stated below as sent to You on 01-07-2024 for your kind approval, disapproval or 
abstention: 
 
MOTION 1: 
  
To approve the request by the Weightlifting Federation of Ireland and allow the athlete Gina Marie Angel MCMONAGLE (CAN/IRL, D.o.B. 
26.08.2000) to represent the Weightlifting Federation of Ireland in IWF Events in accordance with Article 7 of the IWF Policy on Eligibility 
to Represent a MF in IWF Events without the need for any waiting period to be observed. 
 
Results of the Votes: 

• Out of 27 (twenty-seven) IWF EB members 23 (eighteen) EB members cast their vote until the deadline. 

• 23 (twenty-three) votes cast in favour of the motion specified above - i.e. voting YES. 
 
According to the aforesaid - considering the votes received until the set deadline - the above motion has been APPROVED by the IWF Executive 
Board. 
 
Best regards,  
IWF Secretariat 
 

 
From: IWF Secretariat 
To: IWF Executive Board 
Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2024 19:19:23 
Subject: Re: Voting Circular (10) - Amendment of Article 8.9 IWF TCRR - RESULT OF THE VOTES 
 
IWF EXECUTIVE BOARD 
  
Dear Respected Members of the Board, 
 
This is to kindly to inform you about the results of the motion stated below as sent to You on 26-07-2024 for your kind approval, disapproval or 
abstention: 
 
MOTION: 
  
To approve the amendment of Article 8.9 IWF TCRR as follows:  

8.9 Where all the IWF bodyweight categories are contested at an event, World Records can only be broken in the bodyweight category 
and the age group where the athlete is entered. Youth athletes (competing in Senior/Junior events) can break Youth Records based on 
the bodyweight category of the athlete’s registered bodyweight and the age group of the athlete at the weigh-in. Junior athletes 
(competing at Senior events) can break Junior Records based on the age group of the athlete at the weigh-in. 

Olympic Record(s) can only be broken in the bodyweight category from the Olympic Games program where the athlete is entered. 

At events where only a number of the IWF bodyweight categories are contested, World records in a bodyweight and age group category 
not being contested can be broken based on the bodyweight category of the athlete’s registered bodyweight and the age group of the 
athlete at the weigh-in. 
 
Results of the Votes: 

• Out of 27 (twenty-seven) IWF EB members 25 (twenty-five) EB members cast their vote until the deadline. 

• 25 (twenty-five) votes cast in favour of the motion specified above - i.e. voting YES. 
 
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
Sent: Saturday, 2 November 2024 11:46:40 
Subject: Re: Voting Circular (11) - IWF Anti-Doping Commission (ADC) (Re-)Appointment 
 
IWF EXECUTIVE BOARD 
  
Dear Respected Members of the Board, 
 
This is to kindly inform you about the results of the motion stated below as sent to You on 29-10-2024 for your kind approval, disapproval or 
abstention: 
 
MOTION: 
  
To approve: 
- The updated Terms of Reference of the IWF Anti-Doping Commission 
- The appointment of Dr. Thais Cevada for a 4-year term as per the Terms of Reference 
- The reappointment of Mr. Rune Andersen, Dr. Matthew Fedoruk, Dr. Francesca Rossi and Mr. Nicolas Zbinden for a 4-year term as per 
the Terms of Reference.  
 
Results of the Votes: 

• Out of 27 (twenty-seven) IWF EB members 20 (twenty) EB members cast their vote until the deadline. 

• 20 (twenty) votes cast in favour of the motion specified above - i.e. voting YES. 
 
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
Sent: Saturday, 30 November 2024 13:24:41 
Subject: Re: Voting Circular (12) - IWF Independent Monitoring Group (IMG) (Re-)Appointment - VOTING RESULTS 
 
IWF EXECUTIVE BOARD 
  
Dear Respected Members of the Board, 
 
This is to kindly inform you about the results of the motion stated below as sent to You on 27-11-2024 for your kind approval, disapproval or 
abstention: 
MOTION: 
  
To approve: 
- The updated Terms of Reference of the IMG 
- The reappointment of its Members for a 3-year term as per the Terms of Reference.  
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2024 17:32:52 
Subject: Re: Voting Circular (13) - New IWF Youth Bodyweight Categories- VOTING RESULTS 
 
IWF EXECUTIVE BOARD 
  
Dear Respected Members of the Board, 
 
This is to kindly inform you about the results of the motion stated below as sent to You on 13-12-2024 for your kind approval, disapproval or 
abstention: 
  
MOTION: 
  
To approve: the new YOUTH 8+8 Women and Men bodyweight categories as proposed by the IWF Innovation Commission. (Relevant 
chart attached hereto.) 
 
Results of the Votes: 

• Out of 27 (twenty-seven) IWF EB members 21 (twenty-one) EB members cast their vote until the deadline. 

• 21 (twenty-one) votes cast in favour of the motion specified above - i.e. voting YES. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 23 December 2024 21:10:49 
Subject: Re: Voting Circular (14) - Extension of deadlines of 2026 IWF Hosting Agreement with CHN VOTING RESULTS 
 
IWF EXECUTIVE BOARD 
  
Dear Respected Members of the Board, 
 
This is to kindly inform you about the results of the motion stated below as sent to You on 21-12-2024 for your kind approval, disapproval or 
abstention: 
 
MOTION: 
 
To approve the request of the Chinese Weightlifting Association to extend the deadline for the payment of the first instalment of the 2026 
World Championship event fee, for three months, until 31 March 2025. 
 
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
 


